From: Megan Lawson

To: Gungle, Ashley
Subject: RE: GROUNDWATER MEETING
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:41:30 AM

Thanks for letting us know. Please let us know when you can reschedule. As you saw from Trey’s e-
mail, he is busy until next Tuesday. Hopefully we can set up this meeting for some time mid-next
week.

Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND
760.479.4243

From: Gungle, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:19 AM

To: Megan Lawson; Trey Driscoll; Patrick BROWN (Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com)
Subject: GROUNDWATER MEETING

Hi Megan,

| just got an email from Jim Bennett that he will not be able to make it into the office this morning.
We are going to have to reschedule the groundwater meeting.

We are still on for this afternoon for aesthetics at 1:00pm.
Sorry for the inconvenience.
Ashley

Ashley Gungle
Land Use/ Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

Planning and Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor
San Diego, CA 92123

office: 858-495-5375

fax: 858-694-3373

“How to access Zoning Information “online”; Open website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds; click on "Online Services",
scroll down and click on "Find Maps" (GIS); scroll down and click on "Property Profile Map"; enter APN and click "Submit".

“How to access the Zoning Ordinance “online”; Open website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds; click on "Zoning
Ordinance", click Part Two for Use Regulations, etc.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. b%
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